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Scholzen, Jamie L CIV

From: Sugarman, Shelly H CIV
Sent: Friday, March 5, 2021 2:51 PM
To: Susan Wefald
Cc: 'Mark Zimmerman'; Mandy Persson; Nick Bradbury; Herzog, Mike L (Engineering); 

Peterson, Bill; Christopher Wilson; McCaskey, Rob E; Washburn, Eric CIV; Dunn, Brian 
CIV; Robertson, Matthew S CIV

Subject: RE: [Non-DoD Source] FORB timeline extension modification
Signed By: shelly.h.sugarman@uscg.mil

Ms. Wefald – the USCG has conferred with signatories and invited signatories of the Programmatic Agreement.  All 
parties concur to an extension of the date to establish a public private partnership until March 16.  Please note that this 
extension does not change any other due date in the PA.  As a reminder, the requirement to establish a funds vehicle is 
also due on March 16. We look forward to hearing from you on or before that date.   
 
Thank you, 
Shelly Sugarman 
 
 

From: Susan Wefald   
Sent: Sunday, February 28, 2021 4:12 PM 
To: McCaskey, Rob E ; Washburn, Eric CIV ; Dunn, Brian CIV 

; Sugarman, Shelly H CIV  
Cc: 'Mark Zimmerman' ; Mandy Persson ; Nick Bradbury 

 
Subject: [Non-DoD Source] FORB timeline extension modification 
 
To:  Mr. Rob McCaskey, Mr. Eric Washburn, Mr. Brian Dunn, Ms. Shelly Sugarman 
From:  Susan Wefald, Friends of the Rail Bridge 
Re:  Time Extension Modification 
 
Attached please find a time extension modification  from Mark Zimmerman, President of Friends of the Rail Bridge, 
regarding previously requested time extension.   
 




